(b)(6) | YT

From: Y6

| Y [(b)(6)

To:[5)6)

Subject:|Fw: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Date:|2016/03/11 13:27:41

Type:|Note
From[®)(©) |[mailto[®©) I
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 12:30 PM
To:|(b)6) |<qbi6) b |(b)(6)
Jo)6) b
Ccib)6) b {b)6)
406 b [b)6) I 1—|

Subject: Re: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Thank very muc | have copied my good friend, Executive Director for
HSAC at DHS on this email who initiated this request. She will be in touch directly with

you.

my best,

From: [b)(©) |<{®)6) S
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 12:28 PM

To:fb)6) |
Cc{®)X©) [®)6) |

Subject: Re: Need a Mass General Recommendation

So great Heidi! Thank you so much for making yourself available!!!

THANK YOU!
On Mar 11, 2016, at 12:09 PM, b6 B6

P wrote:

Hello[®)X(€hnd[®)6) |

[©)6) Jpassed along the below email. As it turns out | do spend a lot of time thinking
about the below issues. | recently completed a project looking at the potential
integration of Mental health and education into CVE (see attached), and am in the
midst of an NIJ study to understand potential overlaps/divergence between gang
involvement and/or involvement in violent extremism, so while it sounds like the
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question below is specifically about adolescent brain development I'd be happy to
pass on resources related to those projects.

My work does not directly address adolescent brain development in relation to

these risks, but | am cc’ing a colleague of mine[b)(6) who has thought a bit
more about this area. She may also have suggestions about who is focusing more

specifically on brain architecture of adolescents and risk more generally. The
Harvard Catalyst held a meeting on this last year.

Happy to speak further if it would be helpful,

From: [(0)(6) _ | [mailto:|(b)(©)
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 10:54 AM
Tofbye) |

Subject: Fw: Need a Mass General Recommendation
Hi|(b)(6)

| hope you're well!

These are good global health friends [£)(6) lat MGH and[®©® ]

at BCH) who are looking to help a colleague with a question. Do you think
that you could speak with them and advise on the question below?

Many thanks in advance,

(b)6)

[®X©) )
Director, Program in Global Mental Health and Social Change, Department of Global Health
and Social Medicine, Harvard Medical School
Director, Psychiatry Quality Program, Department of Psychiatry, Boston Children’s Hospital
Director, Mental Health, Senior Health and Policy Advisor, Partners In Health
Assistant Professor of Psychiatry, Global Health and Social Medicine, Harvard Medical
School
Tel:[b)(6) I
Page%(b)(ﬁ) |
Email:|[b)(6) |

The information transmitted in this email is intended only for the person or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer
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From:|(b)(6) Hb)(6) }
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 9:41 AM

To: [©X©) P®

Ce: [0 O]

Subject: Re: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Thank youl[(b)(6) | am looping inf®)(®) Jand[®®) |who | know want to speak
with you. We could set up a call with you if that works.[b)(6)  Jwho is copied here
can reconcile all of our schedules. We look forward to it.

Fromib)©) [[mailto:[®)(®) 11
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 09:34 AM

To:(b)©) )©) I
4m)(6) b

Cc: [)6) b

Subject: Re: Need a Mass General Recommendation

i think i finally figured out my mistake - sorry~ hope you all can
connect now.

best,
(b)(6)

On Fri, Mar 11, 2016 at 8:47 AM[®)(©6)
[b)(6) b wrote:
(b)) |a nd(b)(ﬁ) |

| am introducing you to[®(®) a close friend and colleague at BCH
who can make an introduction to[b)6)  |also at BCH, who should be
able to help you. Here'{®(®) |note below.

Thanks Bepi, and good luck Sarah and Farah on this important work.

best,

From: [(b)(6) |
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 4:56 AM
To{b)©) |

Subject: Re: any ideas?

HE]
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at Boston Children's Hospital works with the Department of
Defense on understanding Somali youth and what factors lead them to be
radicalized. She will know, | imagine, exactly who to speak with in this area.

Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 10, 2016 at 8:56 PM, [b)(6) |
Jo)6) b wrote:

That would be terrifickb)(6) thank you. | am add‘m in case she has

any additional thoughts. Talk soon | hope.

From:[(b)(6) [[mailtof®)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 08:52 PM

To 0O [5©) P

Cc:fnie |

Subject: Re: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Hi|(b)6) |- great to hear from you. | am based at Childrens and would be
happy to ask some psychiatry friends of mine. not sure if anyone will have
the expertise, but let me see.

cheers,

On Thu, Mar 10, 2016 at 6:50 PM,[®)©) |

4b)6) [ wrote:

Thankd®© 11 candidly am not sure who is thinking about these issues...
but | could ask around and see. MGH may be...

| hope you are well and | am in Liberia now :)

(b)(6)

CEOQ, Seed Global Health
(b)(6)

=1
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On Thu, Mar 10, 2016 at 2:15 PM, [&X(6)_ |
qb)(6) t wrote:
[26)  |and[®©® ]

How are you both. Miss you and our work together but hear things are going
really well. Liberia soon?

On the DHS front, among other things, | am working with a group of policy
makers on countering violent extremism. One of our focus areas is how to
incorporate the education and mental health sectors into the countering
violent extremism discussion. We were hoping to talk to someone at Mass
General who is well versed in the architecture of the child/adolescent mind
and has thoughts about it vis a vis gangs, cults, drugs etc. We are of course
interested in what sort of adolescent brain may be more of a likely target for
radicalization and what are the early indicators that this may happen. I have
attached our subcommittee roster and a document explaining who we are and
what we are focusing on for background. In the meantime, I would be
grateful for any recommendation you may have for someone who is
spending some significant time thinking about these issues.

[(b)(©) |

Executive Director, Homeland Security Advisory Council
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(©6) office)

(cell)

<START_LessonslLearnedfromMentalHealthAndEducation_FullReport_Oct20
15.pdf>

hI(6) {b)(6) |
Sender: 1)) |
hye 1b)6) |

Recipient: (b)(6) |

Sent Date:|2016;"03fll 13:27:41
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| DIE H(b)(6) I
From:[5)®) |

b)(6) Ib)(6) |
b)(6) I
Subject:|Fw: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Date:|2016/03/11 13:24:48

Type:|Note

To:‘l-

From [mailto|()(6) |
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 01:15 PM

To:[b)6) {&® HRE) |
{06 [[®)6) {®)6) S
Cc:[b)6) b |(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Dear[®@land|®)6)

The Harvard Catalyst’s Child Health Symposium that [©)6 Jreferenced was entitled, “Mental
Health and the Developing Brain in the Second Decade of Life: Research Challenges and
Opportunities” It highlighted the importance of viewing adolescence as a unique period of
brain development, one in which Structural changes in the brain are profound, and underlie
many psychological changes. There was a section of the day that may be of particular interest
that was devoted to violence. See the following URL:
http://www.acesconnection.com/event/harvard-child-health-symposium for more details
about that meeting.

Another person who is thinking a lot about the brain architecture of adolescents is[®)X® |

[(b)(6) | Although her focus is on normative behavior her primary line of research
integrates psychological and neuroscientific approaches to inform how the way in which the
brain develops through adolescence shapes psychological changes in cognitive, motivational,
social, and emotional behavior and | believe can be very informative about risk/resilience. Here
is a link to her lab: http://andl.wjh.harvard.edu/research

And yet another person who is thinking about the importance of adolescent brain development
and social relationships/behavior is Dan Siegel, MD. He is currently clinical professor of
psychiatry at the UCLA School of Medicine where he is on the faculty of the Center for Culture,
Brain, and Development. Here is a link to his lab: http://cbd.ucla.edu/ He is also author of
“Brainstorm: The Power and Purpose of the Teenage Brain.”

Hope this is information is helpful as well!
Sincerely,
(b)(6)
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016 [b)6) I

From: )@
e Ioie) |
To:0® I

Subject:|FW: Need a Mass General Recommendation
Date:|2016/04/13 11:43:40

Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

Could[®)(6) Ho 11am-12:30pm on 4/18?

From:[®)(©6 | [mailto[®)X6) |

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:55 AM

To: [hia |

Cc: |b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Deafbxe) ]

Unfortunately we have learned thawho will be our point person/expert on this issue is

unavailable on the 215t and 229,
Can we find another time at the end of the month?

Thank you,

From{®)(6) | [mailtgb)(©)

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:31 AM

To:[b)6)

Ccio)6) |
Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Good Morning,

Apologies for the delay in response! Would a teleconference on 4/21 work? We can do anytime
between 10am-2pm that day.

Thanks,

Lauren

From:[£)(6) | [mailto[®)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 3:12 PM
To:{®)6) |

Ccyb)(6)
Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation
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Mr.[b)©6) | thank you!
please feel free to send over Mr. availability for the weeks of April 18 and April 25 for a

90 min call at your earliest convenience.

Thank you. J.

From{b)(©) [[2)©

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 3:09 PM
To:[b)6) |

Cc:|(b)6)

Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Hi[®)6) |

Looping infb)(6) [to help facilitate.

Thanks,

Assistant Chief

Homeland Security Advisory Council
Department of Homeland Security
Office|®)©)
Mobilj

From:{0)(6) | [mailtgf®)©)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 3:07 PM

To:|b)(6) [b)(6) |
ce:m® [®©) |
Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Hello Mr.[(b)(6)

Would you mind offering your availability for the weeks of April 18 and April 25, 2016 for a 90 min

meeting with Dr.f0)6) |and others here at MGH?

If you have a scheduler that may help expedite the process, please feel free to have him/her email me
directly.

Once we have your availability, | will work with the team here to confirm a time for the call.

Thank you in advance, J.

From:|(b)(6) o I
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 12:12 PM

M o
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Cc: |(b](5)
ey _ ] _ _ |
Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Dear Mr{®)(©)
I'll have Mr[8y __ Tind a mutually agreeable time for the 4 of us to be on a teleconference with
your Council and we’ll pass that on to you so that the teleconference can be arranged.

Best regards,

T |

Associate Chief of Psychiatry

Director, Benson Henry Institute for Mind Body Medicine at MGH
Director, Division of Psychiatry and Medicine

Director, Pierce Division of Global Psychiatry

Massachusetts General Hospital

Professor of Psychiatry

Harvard Medical School

From:[b)(©) [ mailtof®)(©®

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 10:08 AM
To:|bi6) |

Cc: |b)(6)

B® |

Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Sir,

It appears that a basic teleconference is going to be best; with so many parties in different
locations and our government systems not being too compatible outside of our network (for
Skype etc...) it’s probably best to use teleconference.

If you could provide some dates / times that work for your group we can reach out to the
Subcommittee members to see what works for them.

Thanks,

Assistant Chief
Homeland Security Advisory Council
Department of Homeland Security

Office: [0)€)

Mobile:

From:b)(6) | [mailto[®)(6)
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 3:22 PM

To:|b)(©) | Y b
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Cc:[b)©) K®)(©) b:{b)6) |
(B)6) b6 )6 Moo ]

[®)6) | BE b®)(6) H®)(6)

Subject: Re: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Many thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 17, 2016, at 2:12 PM, [b)©) | {0)©) P wrote:

Sir,
I’1l get with[t)6) ]and we’ll come up with some options. ['m off tomorrow so
we’ll be discussing this early next week and we’ll get back to the group.

In the meantime, are there dates that are better than others that would be better for
your group?

Thanks,

Assistant Chief
Homeland Security Advisory Council
Department of Homeland Security

Office: [0X©)

Mobile

From{®)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 1:25 PM

Tof®)® QS jP® ]
DEE 0] 06 KbX6) ;
e Ib)e) b:[0)6) |[®® 3

Ce:[D)6) | [ |

)6 |

Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

I am adding|®)X®) o help with the videoconference question.[b)(®) jwill reach out
to you directly to and go through the options. Also took off{®)(©) | so as not to flood
her inbox.

From: [b)(6) | [mailto:|®)6) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 4:40 PM
To: [5)6) |

cc:[b©® [&)6) |
Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation
HI®XE®) |
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| think we can try to find an agreeable time to get everyone together although that’s not
always easy around here!

who has the most experience with these issues, is particularly interested in
taking part.

What kind of set up were you considering?
Do you use Skype or just a conference call?

Best,
(b)(6)

From:[b)() | [mailto[®X®)
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 10:23 AM

To:|b)(6)

[®)6) |
Cc: [b)(6) [®)6) |
Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Thank you so much for your assistance with this. Would it be feasible to arrange a video
conference with the panel referenced below? Thanks,

From:[b)(6) | [mailtofb)(©)

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 9:09 AM

To: [(b)6) |
Cc: [(0)X6) H[®)6) [©)6)
|®)X6)

Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Dearlby6) landfbye) |

Thank you for your note.

We'd be happy to discuss the panel idea .

We'll look forward to hearing from|(b)(6) |ab0ut setting up a time to chat.

Best,

From:[[)(6) | [mailtd®)©)

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2016 7:47 PM

To: [0)(©)

Cc:[b)6) (b))
S [0)(6) |
Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation
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If you make your way to Boston let me know. Cambridge Police Commissioner
is a friend and someone who works closely with the mental health
community on CVE relate issues. My team and I authored one of the Boston
bombing afteraction reports that focused on Cambridge outreach activities.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: [b)(6) b6 P

Date: 3/13/2016 7:38 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: v)e) &R B

Cc:Fkb)@ |
[®)6) [1b)©) [{o)© H e |
(b)) | @)

Subject: Re: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Dear|b)(6)

Thank you so much. We met at TEDxBoston a couple of years ago and am grateful

for you help on this important component of CVE.

Deafd® ]

It is a pleasure to e-meet you. We are so excited by your email and really appreciate

your help. The mental health component to this issue of adolescent minds,
radicalization and belonging has not been incorporated into the issue as fully as it

needs to be and we would really benefit from the expertise you and your colleagues

can bring. Thank you.
We look forward to talking very soon!

Kind Regards,

Sent from space...

On Mar 13, 2016, at 6:14 PM [®)©) <®

wrote:

Thank you Vanessa for making this introduction, andf®)©) Jvery nice to meet
you. | am copying our co chairs[®)(6) land|b)(6) [who | know
will want to chime in on exactly what would be helpful. The short answer
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though is that yes we would love your help in putting together a panel.
e who is also copied here can help with scheduling on our side.
Most of us are in Washington but | am sure we could either travel or set up a
video conference. Does that sound workable?

Best [0 _]
From: K(®)(6) |[mailto:{b)(6)
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 04:56 PM

To:[b)6)

Kb)(6) ;[e)6)

Subject: Re: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Thank you so much[wb)e) ]for getting back to me so fast. I am intruding
you to[®X®) |who can help follow-up!

Vanessa

[)(6) |
Assistant Professor | Division of Pulmonary and Critical Care, Mass
General
Associate Director of Partnerships | MGH Global Health
Director, Seed Global Health

P® |

On Mar 11, 2016, at 5:47 PM,{®)(©6) |

[©®) [®® f
wrote:

Hil(b)(6)

Good to hear from you. | met with|(b)(6) [recently

and got an update on CGH and heard about all the wonderful
things you are accomplishing with Seed Global Health.

You must be very busy with everything and congratulations on
getting your program to such a solid place in such a short time.

Thank you for thinking of me with regard to this important
issue.

I think there are several psychiatrists here who are interested in
this vulnerability and its ramifications and I’'m glad there are
people like Ms[(©_____ Jwho are focusing attention on this
aspect of the problem.
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I’d be happy to put together a team of us who could respond to
her request:

(b)6)  |--Child and Adolescent Psychiatrist and Professor

and Executive Director of the new Clay Center for Young
Healthy Minds. He is interested in how the media is being used
for good and ill with regard to mind, brain and behavior in

young people.

-Psychiatrist and Attorney and Director of our
Law and Psychiatry Program. | believe he regularly consults with

the FBI on risk assessment.

[0)6&  ]--Associate Chief of Psychiatry and liaison with the
US State Department having directed 2 training programs in
mental health for State Department staff as you probably know.
Greg Fricchione---Associate Chief, Director of Global Psychiatry
and Prof., Experience in Middle East and Africa with mental
health programming and also interested in the role of
disconnection challenges and in-group/out-group dynamics in
the development of faulty decision-making.

I’'m sure | can speak for them that we’d be happy to help in any
way we can.

Thanks again Vanessa.

Best,

(b)(6)

From: [b)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 7:00 PM

To: [b)(6) |

Subject: Fwd: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Dear Greg,

I hope you are well. I wanted to get your thoughts on the
below? Do you all do this? Ideas on who does?

Donate | Amazon Smile | Apply
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---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:
[0  Howe F
Date: Thu, Mar 10, 2016 at 2:15 PM
Subject: Need a Mass General Recommendation
To: '[@6) [
(b)(6)

Ll U

A

4 >

On the DHS front, among other things, I am working with a group of
policy makers on countering violent extremism. One of our focus areas
1s how to incorporate the education and mental health sectors into the
countering violent extremism discussion. We were hoping to talk to
someone at Mass General who is well versed in the architecture of the
child/adolescent mind and has thoughts about it vis a vis gangs, cults,
drugs etc. We are of course interested in what sort of adolescent brain
may be more of a likely target for radicalization and what are the early
indicators that this may happen. I have attached our subcommittee
roster and a document explaining who we are and what we are focusing
on for background. In the meantime, [ would be grateful for any
recommendation you may have for someone who is spending some
significant time thinking about these issues.

[ |

Executive Director, Homeland Security Advisory Council

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(0)X6) office)

(cell)

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom
it is
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addressed. If you believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-

mail
contains patient information, please contact the Partners Compliance
HelpLine at
http://www.partners.org/complianceline . If the e-mail was sent to you
in error
but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and
properly
dispose of the e-mail.
j oY [o)6) |
Sender: )(6)
.. b6 [b)(6) |
Recipient: [5)(6) §

Sent Date:|2016/04/13 11:43:38

Delivered Date:|2016/04/13 11:43:40
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[y 6) Ime |

Fro b](ﬁ)
e e ]
To! [5)(6) "

Subject:|FW: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Date:|2016/04/18 10:44:02

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

I also just emailed him that[®)X©®) |likely won't be on so we will need him to lead with

From:|®)(6)
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 10:34:56 AM
Toffower 1]

Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Also a reminder tha{®(6 |may not be on the call so we will need you to please lead it

wit

From:[0X6) ]

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 9:53:24 AM
Toi{(b)(6) |

Ccib)(6) |b)(6)
(b)6) [Jo)6)

Subject: Re: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Ok thanks!

[®© |

Senior Fellow

German Marshall Fund
of the United States

Washington, D.C.

On Apr 18, 2016, at 9:52 AM,[®)X©) e b wrote:

Ok..
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From: [b)(6) I mailtd®©

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 9:51 AM

To:[0)©) J®)X6) |
cc:[5© &G 7

[(®)6) |

Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

PO JandfExe]

Just a reminder that we have scheduled this call for 11am today. Thanks,

From: [®)(©)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 8:56 AM
ﬁb)(é) D6 AR [0 )
(b)) ' |

Cc: [0)©) b)(6) |

[(b)(6) [ I

Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

(b)(6) and(b)@ |

Just circling back on this, please let me know your availability when you have a
moment. Thanks,

[Duplicate
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From |(b)(6)J HEXE) | l

e (0)(6) I
To: [)(6) |

Subject:|FW: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Date:{2016/04/04 09:54:32

Priority: Normal

Type:|Note

Should we ask[®)(6) ]and|(b)6) what their availability is for those weeks and just schedule the
teleconference without|(b)(6)

Fromib)(6) [[mailto: 46y

Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2016 8:30 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Need a Mass General Recommendation

[Duplicate
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(B& LIb)(6)

From: Y6)

®)© (b)(6) :
TOE TE

(b)(6) [vie |
(b)(6) I";
cc:l{oys) [b)(6) |

D)(6) |

o6 e |

Subject:|FW: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Date:|2016/05/08 14:04:46

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

B0 pndTo

Please find the attached write up from the MGH experts on the call.
Thanks,

From:{(b)(6) |

Sent: Sunday, May 08, 2016 12:49:04 PM
To:[b)(6)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Wasn't sure to whom I ought to send this. There is a three page discussion and two references.
I wrote in a somewhat informal style. Please let me know if you would like it to read more
formally. thanks again.

B6) |
Assistant Professor of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School
Associate Director, The Clay Center for Young Healthy Minds
Course Director, Psychiatry and Psychopathology, Health Science And Technology Program at
Harvard Medical School and MIT
Staff Psychiatrist and Consultant, Pediatric Solid Organ Transplant Team

(b)(6)

From: [b)(6)

Sent: Sunday, May 08, 2016 10:13 AM
Tolb)(©)

Cc
[®)6)

DHS-01-0221-000230



Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Hi [(®)(6)

Just circling up on the get backs referenced below-we are beginning to pull the report together,
so if it's possible for you to please provide the info requested, it would be extremely useful for

us as we begin to craft recommendations. Thanks again,

Fromi(b)(6) | [mailto[)(©6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 5:13 PM

To{b)®) 6) b[0)6) |

()6 [>

Cima k{2© |i>{b)6) |

oA HO)XE) k)6 Ple)6) I

A ) [0)(6) )(6) HB)©)
®® | 4b)(6) -

Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Hilkyxs) 1

Sorry | had to jump off the call but glad it was productive. Ron from the forensic point of view
and|®)(6) |from the child and adolescent point of view have a lot to offer the

discussion you are interested in.
We will connect up here and get back to you with some thoughts about the MGH get backs

you've listed.

Best,

From:[2)©) _ | [mailto[b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 1:32 PM

To:|®)6) |
Cc:[b)(6)

Subject: RE: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Thanks so much to you and everyone on Monday’s call for your time and invaluable insight. Asa
follow up to the call, below are the list of requested due outs for you all, if you please have an

opportunity to review these:

MGH get backs

¢ More information on the medical piece associated with the vulnerability of the

adolescent mind.
o If possible, a 1-2 pager on what is happening to and in the brain, specifically the

frontal lobe, when attempts are made to undo and complicate binary thinking.
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e  Aresearch paper from Amsterdam on resilience training that was referenced on the
call.
¢ Information on the link between musical lyrics provoking violence.

Thanks again,

(b)(6)
From:[)6) | [mailto:kb)(©) I
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 3:44 PM
To: s 1

Ce:|b)6) |
(YT |

Subject: Re: Need a Mass General Recommendation

Sounds like getting a start with an 11 am Monday call is the better part of valor{®)6) |

Best

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13,2016, at 3:11 PM,[D© | 45®

wrote:

Sorry I and tied up with meetings the whole day
Gene

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 13, 2016, at 1:44 PM|®)(6)
1© P> wrote:

HPE ]
I'm booked from 11:30 to 1 on Monday 4/18.

[®0) Jis key so perhaps you can book the 11 am hour with him
andanif they can make it and I can join the first 30
minutes.

Or happy to reschedule if need be.
Best

(b)(6)

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2016, at 12:50 PM,|(bJ(6)
{(b)(ﬁ) |> wrote:

That actually works for me, although | have a 12:30
patient and would have to leave a bit early.

DHS-01-0221-000232





